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Rivera, Maribel

From: Carleecia Gordon [carleecia@mkcpafirm.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 12:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘Jack Milbery'

Subject: Principal Address Change for Doc # P11000011914

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting a prmmpal; ggndrgismc_l}ange for Aviation Maintenance Managers Inc 6020 SW 15th
St, Plantation, FL 33317, Thélnew:principaliaddressifor'Aviation;Maintenance:Managers/Inclis

sh L O Rl J I LT Y

3700 Alrport RaL S§51306/,Boch Raton, FLI1334311

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.
Thank you,

Carleecia Gordon
Accounting Manager

Milbery & Kesselman, CPA’s, LLC

2800 State Rd. 84, Ste 105

Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33312

Ph: 954-583-3223 ext 103

Fax: 954 583-3259

Email: carleecia@mkcpafirm.com

Website: mkcpafirm.com

Office Hrs: Mon-Thurs 9am-5pm & Friday 9am-1pm

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: The IRS now requires written advice (including electronic communications)
regarding one or more Federal (i.e., United States} tax issues to meet certain standards. Those standards involve
a detailed and careful analysis of the facts and applicable law which we expect would be fime consuming and
costly. We have not made and have not been asked to make that type of analysis in connection with any advice
given in this e-mail. As a result, we are required to aduvise you that any Federal tax advice rendered in this e-
mail is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalities that may be
imposed by the IRS.

In the event you would like us to perform the type of analysis that is necessary for us to provide an opinion that
does not require the above disclaimer, as always, please feel free to contact us directly.

This email and all documents accompanying this transmission contain information from the accounting firm of
Milbery & Kesselman, CPA, LLC, and is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended to be for the
exclusive use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) named on this email. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or other use of the information contained in this email and
any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete the email and notify us by
telephone immediately at 954-583-3223 so that we can direct it to the -proper reciplent.




